
t h r o u g h  t h e 

c a m e r a
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Roade

this book includes over 500 illustrations, documents and photographs, taken from the 

archives of  roade Local history Society, which aim to give a balanced view of  the village, 

its people, its buildings and the major impact of  its industry.

the reader is introduced to roade by an overview, followed by a walk around the village to 

illustrate what residents and visitors would have seen at various times in the past. the book then 

covers work, leisure, clubs and pubs, sports, schools, church life, weddings, farms, wartime, and 

celebrations. here can also be found the story of  the railway and its famous cutting which have 

had such a great influence on the village and its residents for nearly 200 years. The concluding 

chapter illustrates the people of  roade enjoying village life.

the comprehensive index contains over 450 surnames of  people appearing in the photographs 

or mentioned in the text.   

R
o
a
d
e

   t
h

r
o

u
g

h
 

t
h

e
 

c
a

m
e

r
a

 
W

ritten &
 c

om
piled by r

oade L
ocal h

istory Society

Images of  a Northamptonshire country parish and its people,

past and present

The village pump in the High Street, 

over a century ago

Roade   t h r o u g h  t h e  c a m e r a

Images of  a Northamptonshire country 
parish and its people, past and present 

This book includes over 500 illustrations, documents and 
photographs, taken from the archives of  Roade Local 

History Society, which aim to give a balanced view of  the 
village, its people, its buildings and the major impact of  its 
industry.

The reader is introduced to Roade by an overview, followed 
by a walk around the village to illustrate what residents 
and visitors would have seen at various times in the past. 
The book then covers work, leisure, clubs and pubs, 
sports, schools, church life, weddings, farms, wartime, and 
celebrations. Here can also be found the story of  the railway 
and its famous cutting which have had such a great influence 
on the village and its residents for nearly 200 years. The 
concluding chapter illustrates the people of  Roade enjoying 
village life.

The comprehensive index contains over 450 surnames of  
people appearing in the photographs or mentioned in the text.   
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Roade Football Club – North Bucks League, 1965/66

Left to right - Back row: M. Connolly, K. Horne, P. Gibbs, A. Hopper, P. Duberry, G. Green, T. Cooke, B. Gardener

Front row: R. White, B. Webb, J. Capel, T. Shakespeare, K. Barby

Roade F.C., 1996/97 season

Left to right - Back row: J. Blackmar, G. Warren, J. Ratcliffe, L. Hillyard, D. Brett, B. Duff, M. Whitmare, R. Hawes, A. Hillyard

Middle row: R. Frost, R. Paxton, M. Powell, N. Powell, D. Johnson, M. Spring, N. Howard, L. Cowley, K. Parfitt, S. Brown,

M. Connolly, Don Curtis.

Front row: Dave Curtis, I. Fall, C. Shakespeare, P. Andrews, S. Maddison, D. Eustace, S. Moffatt, D. Hillyard, M. Chambers 
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Before the Reformation, there were wall paintings and statues in the church and 16th-century wills include bequests for lights to Our Lady, St Katherine, the Rood and the Sepulchre and also for a banner cloth.  During rebuilding in the 19th century, wall paintings were found but unfortunately not preserved.  An ancient shelf  on which a statue of  St Mary would probably once have stood survived in the chancel next to the high altar.  This now supports a statue of  the Madonna and Child1, after a design by Martin Travers, presented in 1954. 
The earliest pictures of  the church show the nave with a low, leaded roof  and two square-headed windows, 

one of  which had the date 1619 over it.  The outline of  the earlier high-pitched roof  can be seen on the west wall of  the tower.  The earliest drawings and photographs also show the porch before it was rebuilt in 1864.

During the 19th century there was much rebuilding and alteration to accommodate the growing congregation.  Between 1822 and 1864 the church was reseated and reroofed, the tower was repaired and the porch rebuilt.  The north aisle was added in 1850, the vestry was built and an organ installed in 1879 and a Church Institute  was built in the High Street (next to Warwick House) in 1885. 

Mid 19th century drawing by George Clarke (NRO NAS 50, p.118)
An early photograph, c.1862

Mid 19th century watercolour omitting porch (NRO NAS 53, p.104)
Painting thought to be by the architect E F Law, showing the North Aisle built in 1850
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Hyde Farm House, Hyde Road

Hyde Farm House dates from the 14th century, when it had a 

solar (parlour), hall, cross passage, service bay and porch.  The 

manor of  Hyde then belonged to the Augustinian abbey of  St 

James in Duston, which had owned land in and around Hyde 

and Roade since the middle of  the twelfth century.  The abbey 

also owned two thirds of  Roade church and the whole of  the 

chapel at Hartwell.  The Hyde manor would have provided 

food for the abbey - the remains of  fishponds can still be seen 

south west of  the house.  

After the abbey was dissolved the manor was owned by the 

Fermors of  Easton Neston and then by the Hoes and their 

Warwick and Henshaw descendants.  By the end of  the 18th 

century, the house and most of  the land had passed to Stephen 

Warwick, whose father had inherited Hyde from the Revd 

Stephen Hoe Henshaw on condition that  he have his son baptised and brought up in the Church of  England.  

Stephen Warwick was a substantial farmer who became a prominent Baptist (like other members of  his family) 

and later lived in Warwick House (2 Church End). 

Members of  Roade Baptist church were baptised in the 

stream at Hyde Farm for many generations.

The house was altered in the 17th century, when an 

almost detached two-storey dairy (now the kitchen) was 

added at the north-east corner, the porch was remodelled 

and a chimney stack was inserted in the hall backing 

onto the cross passage.  A cellar was also inserted under 

the solar at the west end.  The old legend that there was 

a secret underground passage between the manors at 

Hyde and Ashton has never been substantiated.

Hyde Farm House, c.1920

Hyde Farm House early 20th century (17th century extension left 

of porch)

Pond south west of Hyde Farm House

Hyde Farm House, c.1862


